

## Pemba Dawa Sherpa

**Graphics Designer, Digital Markeing Expert** 

Phone: +977-9814338057

Address: Barahakshetra-7, Sunsari,

Nepal, 56703

Languages: Nepali, English, Hindi

Father's name: Mingma Sherpa

Date of birth: 07th OCT 2000

Religion: Buddist
Marital status: Married

A suitable position with an organization where I can utilize the best of my skills and abilities that fit to my education, skills and experience a place where an encourage and permitted to be an active participant as well vital contribute on development of the company.

## **Education**

**Gender: Male** 

Nationality: Nepali

2017 Divine Light Academy, Bharoul-1:

SEE Passed

**Computer Training** 

2016 Crystal Computer Institude:

Advance Computer Course

 Graphics Design, Photoshop, Pagemaker, Adobe Premiere Pro, Microsoft Office Package

**Experience** 

OCT 2017-JAN 2018 Shree Rato Gurans English School

Lower Secondary Teacher

JAN 2018-APRIL 2018 Crystal Computer Institude:

working as Computer Teacher & Graphics Designer

APRIL 2018-Presnet Mahendranagar Videography

Working as Photographer, Videographer

Working as Computer Techician

OCT 2021-Present Phurbu Marketing Service

Working as Digital Markeing

Facebook ads, Google Ads, Youtube Ads.

**Key Skills** 

MS Office 2019

Photoshop 2022

Pagemaker 7

Premiere Pro 2022

Facebook Ads

Google Ads

I hereby declare that all the information's furnished above are true and correct to be best my knowledge and belief.

## Pemba Dawa Sherpa

Barahakshetra Municipality Ward No. 7, Sunsari, Nepal